
 

 

 

MEMO 

 

To: Montana State Library Commission; Jennie Stapp, State Librarian 

From: Corey Sloan, Statewide Consulting Librarian 

Subject: 2025 Excellent Library Services Award (ELSA) 

Date: March 26, 2025  

Whereas the Montana State Library Commission recognizes the passion, dedication, 

and perseverance library directors, staff, and board members engage in every day;   

 

Whereas the State Library Commission wishes to recognize libraries who have shown 

their commitment to the community through improving their services and infrastructure;    

 

Whereas the Montana State Library Commission would like to acknowledge and 

celebrate the efforts of libraries in Montana to achieve excellence;   

 

Therefore, be it resolved that the Montana State Library Commission confers the 

Excellent Library Services Award on the following libraries:    

 

Bicentennial Library of Colstrip  
Big Horn County Library 
Billings Public Library  
Bitterroot Public Library 
Blaine County Library 
Bridger Public Library 
Butte-Silver Bow Public Library 
Carnegie Public Library 
Conrad Public Library 
Drummond School & Community Library 
Flathead Valley Community College Library 
Great Falls Public Library 
Harlem Public Library 
Laurel Public Library 
Medicine Spring Library 
Miles City Public Library 
North Lake County Public Library District 
Plains Public Library 
Red Lodge Carnegie Library 
Rosebud County Library 
Sidney-Richland County Library 
Stone Child College Library 
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Thompson Falls Public Library 
Wedsworth Memorial Library 
Valier Public Library 
Whitefish Community Library 
Madison Valley Public Library 
Harlowton Public Library 
Stillwater County Library 
Missoula Public Library  
Sidney-Richland County Library 

 


